
FOI

From:   <   
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 3:20 PM 
To: Hamish HANSFORD <  
Subject: FW: Ministerial Direction AFP press freedoms ‐ MO final (004).docx [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet 

Marked up draft – there is a small typo at the end. 

 
PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet 
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FOI

From:      
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 3:57 PM 
To: Hamish HANSFORD   
Subject: [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet 

 
PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet 
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The information contained in this email is classified and should not be publicly released without the authority of the 
Department of Home Affairs. In accordance with our long standing practices, should you wish for unclassified media 
lines to be prepared in relation to this issue please contact the Home Affairs Media Coordination team – 
media@homeaffairs.gov.au 
 

 
PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet 
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FOI

 

From: Phil BREZZO    
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 1:20 PM 
To: Hamish HANSFORD   
Subject: RE: Min Direction [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Yes mate. Just waiting on advice from   on something and I’ll then forward.  
 
cheers 
 
 
Phil Brezzo 
Senior Advisor  
Office of the Hon. Peter Dutton MP 
Minister for Home Affairs 
 
Phone:   
Mobile:    
Email:   

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From: Hamish HANSFORD  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 1:08 PM 
To: Phil BREZZO  
Subject: Min Direction [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Phil 
 
Did you get the next version of the Min Direction   
 
HH 
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